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ACE SOFTWARE EXPORTD LIMITED.
Reg. Off. 801, “Everest”, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-360001 (Gujarat)
Phone : 0281-2226097, Fax: 0281-2232918, Email :investorinfo@acesoftex.com
CIN: L72200GJ1994PLC022781  Website: www.acesoftex.com
Notice is hereby given that the twentieth Annual General Meeting of the members of Ace Software
Exports Limited will be held on Saturday , 9th August, 2014 at 1 1.00 a.m. at the registered office
of the Company situated at 801, Everest Commercial Complex, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-
360001, Gujarat, to transact the following business;
Ordinary business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended

March 31, 2014, including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors
(the Board) and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Vikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

3. To appoint a director in place of Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN: 00013892), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

4. To re-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM until
the conclusion of the next AGM and to fix their remuneration and to pass the following
resolution thereof.

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder, and pursuant to the recommendations of the audit committee of the
Company, M/s Kalaria & Sampat, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 104570W), be and are
hereby re-appointed as the auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM
to the conclusion of the Next AGM and that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized
to fix such remuneration as may be determined by the audit committee in consultation with the
auditors, and that such remuneration may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the company as
agreed upon between the auditors and the Board of Directors.
Special business:
5. To re-appoint Shri V ikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), as Joint Managing Director

as well as  revision of remuneration.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a special resolution:
“RESOL VED  THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 and 197, and 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managing Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and in pursuance of
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee (Now, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee) of the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for  Re-appointment of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), as a Jt Managing
Director of the Company,  with effect from 29th April, 2015, for the period of five years,  as well as
revision of Remuneration of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani with effect from  1st April, 2014, on the terms
and conditions as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting with
liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be
deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr.
Vikram B. Sanghani.”
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to contrary herein contained where in
any financial year during the current tenure of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), the
Company has no profit or has inadequate profits, the Company will, subject to provisions of
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, pay remuneration by way of salary and allowances as
specified in the Statement annexed to the Notice.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or a Committee (Nomination and Remuneration
Committee) thereof be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper
and expedient to give effect to this resolution.
6. To re-appoint Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN:00013892) as a Joint Managing Director

as well as revisions of remuneration
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a special resolution:
“RESOL VED  THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 and 197, and 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managing Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and in pursuance of
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee (Now, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee) of the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for  Re-appointment of Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN: 00013892), as a Jt Managing
Director of the Company,  with effect from 29th April, 2015, for the period of five years, as well as
revision of Remuneration of Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania with effect from  1st April, 2014, on the
terms and conditions as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting,
with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be
deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Shri
Sanjay H. Dhamsania.”
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to contrary herein contained where in
any financial year during the current tenure of Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN: 00013892), the
Company no profit has or has inadequate profits, the Company will, subject to provisions of
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, pay remuneration by way of salary and allowances as
specified in the Statement annexed to the Notice.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or a Committee (Nomination and Remuneration
Committee) thereof be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper
and expedient to give effect to this resolution.

7.  Contract to sell, lease, transfer, assign or otherwise dispose of the whole or part
of the office no. 301,302 & 303 situated at Rajlaxmi Complex, Rajkot .

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a special resolution:
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules
made thereunder, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
to enter into a contract to sell, lease, transfer, assign or otherwise dispose of the whole or part
of the office no. 301, 302 & 303 situated at Rajlaxmi Complex, 16 Vijay Plot, Rajkot with the
consideration, which shall be at the fair market value and to discharge in a manner and on such
terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the
Company and purchaser, lessee, transferee, assignee or any other party.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.
8.  Contract to lease / leave and licence the offices no. 801, 802, 803, 810, 811 & 812

situated at Alap –B Complex-Rajkot  to Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd., Rajkot .
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a special resolution:
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to 188 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and the Rules made thereunder, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
of Directors to enter into a contract  and provide on lease basis /leave and license basis the offices
no .801, 802, 803, 810, 811 & 812 situated at Alap-B to M/s Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd. on such consideration/
rental, as the Board of Directors thinks appropriate, which shall be at the fair market value.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.
9. To consider and if thought fit, to p ass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013,      Shri Dharamsibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia  (holding DIN 00015165), a
non-executive independent director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for five consecutive years, with effect from 9th August, 2014 to  8th August, 2019.”
10. To consider and if thought fit, to p ass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013,      Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria (holding DIN 00029395), a non-executive
independent director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five
consecutive years, with effect from 9th August, 2014 to  8th August, 2019.”
11. To consider and if thought fit, to p ass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013,      Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania (holding DIN 02931106), a
non-executive independent director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for five consecutive years,  with effect from 9th August, 2014 to  8th August, 2019.”
Date : 30.05.2014 For & On Behalf Board of Direcotrs
Place : Rajkot Ace Software Exports Limited

Vikram B. Sanghani
Joint Managing Director

NOTES :
1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the

special business set out in the Notice is annexed.
2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”)

is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll on behalf of the said
member and the proxy need not be a member of the Comp any. The instrument
appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the
Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature
of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold
directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of
the Annual Report.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend meeting are
requested to send the Company not less than Forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the meeting, board resolution for attending the AGM.

Ace Software Exports Ltd.
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5. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not
less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

6. Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip along with the Annual Report
at the meeting.

7. In terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri
Sanjay H. Dhamsania, Directors retire by rotation at the ensuing Meeting and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. As per the Explanation given under section 152, “total
number of directors” shall not include independent directors, whether appointed under this
Act or any other law for the time being in force, on the Board of a Company.  The Board of
Directors of the Company commends their respective re-appointment.

8. Members are further requested to send all their communication relating to the share registry
work to the Share transfer and Registrar Agent of the Company M/s Link intime India Pvt. Ltd.
at its Ahmedabad Branch office situated at 303, Shopper’s Plaza-V, Opp. Municipal Market,
off, C. G. Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009.

9 Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their client id and
DP Id numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their folio
number in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting.

10. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

11. Relevant documents referred to the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the
members at the registered office of the Company on all working days, except Saturday, between
11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto the date of Meeting.

12. Members are advised to refer to the information provided in the Annual Report.
13. Pursuant to provisions of section 205A (5) and Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956

which are the corresponding with sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividends upto Financial year 2005-06 to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund (uploading of information regarding unpaid and
unclaimed amounts laying with companies) rules 2012, the Company has uploaded the details
of unpaid and unclaimed amount lying with the company as on September 28, 2013(date of last
annual general meeting) on the website of the company (www.acesoftex.com) and also on the
website of Ministry of Corporate affairs.

Information in respect of such unclaimed dividend when due for transfer to the said Fund is given
below;
Financial year Date of Declaration  Last date for
claiming Ended of Dividend unpaid Dividend
31.03.2007 25.09.2007 24.09.2014
31.03.2008 25.09.2008 24.09.2015
14. The shareholders who have not so far encased the dividend warrant(s) are requested to seek

issue of duplicate warrant(s) by writing to the company immediately. Shareholders are requested
to note that no claims shall lie against the Company or the said fund in respect of any amounts
which are unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the dates that they first
became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of any such sums.

15. Members who holds share in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint
holding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Link Intime
India Pvt. Ltd. for consolidation into a single folio.

16. Non-Residential Indian Members are requested to inform Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
immediately ,of;
a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.
b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account,

type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished
earlier.

17. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members
at the AGM.

18. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members
at the AGM.

19. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from August 02,
2014 to August 9, 2014 (both days inclusive).

20. Members may also note that the Notice of the 20thAGM and the Annual Report 2014 will be
available on the Company’s website, www.acesoftex.com. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office for inspection during
normal business hours on working days. Members who require communication in physical
form in addition to e-communication, or have any other queries, may write to us at
:investorinfo@acesoftex.com.

21. Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock
exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM are
furnished and forms a part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite consents
/ declarations for their appointment / re-appointment.

22. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form shall submit their PAN
details to the Company.

23. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register
their email address so that they can receive the Annual Report and other communication from
the Company electronically.

24. Voting through electronic means
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide

members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 20th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided
by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL):
In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com
The e-voting period commences on 4th August, 2014 (9:00 am) and ends on 5th August, 2014
(6:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 4th July, 2014 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.
The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 4th July, 2014.
CA Rajan Bhimani, Practicing Chartered Accountant and Proprietor of R. H. Bhimania &
Associates, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
Item 5& 6
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on February 17, 2014 has, subject to
the approval of members, re-appointed Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania
as Joint Managing Director, for a period of 5 (five) years from the expiry of his present terms,
which expired on 28th April, 2015, as well as board has revised remuneration as recommended by
the Committee w.e.f 1st April, 2014 .
It is proposed to seek the members’ approval for their re-appointment and revision in remuneration
payable to Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania as Joint Managing Director,
in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act.
Broad particulars of the terms of re-appointment of and remuneration payable to Shri Vikram B.
Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania, which shall be construed as a Contract of employment
as per section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the written memorandum setting out the terms
are as under:
(a) Salary, Perquisites and allowances of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania,

is as follows, which is payable w.e.f 1st April, 2014 for two years.
1. Salary per month : 1,58,750/- per month  with the authority to the Board of Directors and

Nomination and Remuneration Committee to revise the same from time to time in
accordance with the limits specified in Schedule V  of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Perquisites: Medical reimbursement: upto 1250/- per month.
3. Commission:

Such remuneration by way of commission, in addition to the salary and perquisites and
allowances payable, calculated with reference to the net profits of the company in a particular
financial year, as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company at the end
of the each financial year, subject to the overall ceiling of 1.5 % of the net profits of the
Company.
The specific amount payable will be paid annually after the Annual Accounts have been
approved by the Board of Directors and adopted by the Shareholders.

(b) General:
(i) The Managing Director will perform their respective duties as such with regard to all

work of the Company and they will manage and attend to such business and carry out the
orders and directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects and conform to
and comply with all such directions and regulations as may from time to time be given and
made by the Board.
The Managing Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Companies Act,
2013 with regard to duties of directors.
The Managing Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Business Conduct &
Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel.
The office of the Managing Director may be terminated by the Company or the concerned
Director by giving the other 3 (three) months’ prior notice in writing.
Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania satisfy all the conditions set out
in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out under sub-section (3) of
Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for their re-appointment. They are not disqualified
from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Brief Resume of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani
Shri Vikram B. Sanghani has been leading the ACE group since 1992. He is one of the founder
promoters of the Company and is associates with the Company since inception, he has through
foresight and visionary approach, coupled with sound understanding of the Software industries
& financial issues, has led the company to the path of growth. Prior to working with the Company,
He worked at ICICI Ltd, where he was part of the Resources team. At ICICI, he dealt with Chase
Manhattan, S G Warburg, and Bank of Tokyo, among many other leading international banks. He
has spearheaded Ace’s Indian operations, nurturing them from inception to the efficient and
profitable businesses that they are today. He is also actively engaged in social and charitable
activities and has executed exceptionally large projects, including a dam that provides clean water
to 100,000 disadvantaged people. Shri Vikram B. Sanghani has an MBA from the Bajaj Institute
of Mumbai.
Brief Resume of Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania
Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania has been leading the ACE group since 1992. He played a key role in
setting up a production facility at Rajkot, India. He manages the Rajkot facility, and has one of the
most experienced and talented pools of people in the organization. Additionally, he was instrumental
in formulating ACE’s key production system and processes, which later became part of the
foundation of the conversion process. Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania holds a Masters Degree in
Computer Science from the US. Before returning to India, he worked in the US for two years in
a Washington D.C firm. Because of his US experience, he has been able to integrate the
requirements of US clients with local talent, to consistently meet quality and delivery standards.
Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania are interested in the resolutions set out
respectively at Item Nos. 5 and 6 of the Notice, which pertain to their respective re-appointments
and remuneration payable to each of them.
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The relatives of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania may be deemed to be
interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nos. 5 and 6 of the Notice, to the extent
of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.
Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
/ their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.
The Board commends the Special Resolutions setout at Item Nos. 5 and 6 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.
THE STATEMENT CONTAINING ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION AS REQUIRED IN
SCHEDULE V OF THE ACT.
I. General Information:
(1) Nature of industry

The Company operates in the business of software Database Creation(e-Publishing).
(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production

The Company was incorporated on 17th August, 1994 and Commencement of Business
Certificate was granted on 23rd September, 1994.

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved
by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus.
Not applicable

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators (In Lacs)
FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12

Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consolidated
Gross 553.25 584.92 446.95/- 476.85/- 335.17/- 361.09/-
Revenue
Profit 60.93 81.98 39.39/- 20.02/- 37.05/- 49.97/-
Before Tax
Profit For 60.88 78.99 39.32/- 20.71/- 36.57/- 48.59/-
the period
(5) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any.
The Company has not entered into any material foreign collaboration and no direct capital investment
has been made in the Company.
II. Information about the appointee:
(1) Background details
      of Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania is given in the Brief Resume above.
(2) Past remuneration (last two years): (In lacs)

Shri Vikram B. Sanghani Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

Salary 17.85/- 13.05/- 17.85/- 13.05/-
Medical Reimbursment 0.15 0.15/- 0.15/- 0.15/-

(3) Recognition or awards
      As given in the Brief Resume
(4) Job profile and his suitability
Shri Vikram B. Sanghani has been leading the ACE group since 1992. He is one of the founder
promoters of the Company and is associates with the Company since inception, he has through
foresight and visionary approach, coupled with sound understanding of the Software industries
& financial issues, has led the company to the path of growth.
Shri Sanjay Dhamsania has been leading the ACE group since 1992. Mr. Dhamsania played a
key role in setting up a production facility at Rajkot, India. He manages the Rajkot facility, and has
one of the most experienced and talented pools of people in the organization. Additionally, he was
instrumental in formulating ACE’s key production system and processes, which later became part
of the foundation of the conversion process
(5) Remuneration proposed
Details of Remuneration proposed, is as given in the statement pursuant to section 102.
III. Other information:
(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits
The large size of the addressable global market, with relatively low current level of penetration
causes the inadequate profit of the company.
(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement
The Company has taken various initiatives to improve market share and financial performance. It
has been aggressively pursuing and implementing its strategies to improve volumes and reduce
costs coupled with service and marketing.
(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits immeasurable terms.
The aforesaid steps taken/to be taken by the Company are expected to improve the Company’s
performance and profitability.
Item No. 7
Your company is planning to sell, lease, transfer, assign or otherwise dispose of the whole or part
of the office no.301, 302 & 303 situated at Rajlaxmi Complex, 16 Vijay Plot, Rajkot to raise the
liquidity in the company for the better investment in the growth and development of the business
and to keep the liquidity in hand to undertake projects for the progress of the company.
None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.
The Board commends the Special Resolutions setout at Item Nos. 7 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.
Item No. 8
Your company is planning to give on lease or leave and license basis the office no. 801, 802, 803,
810, 811 & 812 situated at Alap-B, Rajkot to M/s Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd., Rajkot as these offices are
currently unutilized and lying idle. The intended lease/leave and license agreement shall help to
earn rental income to the company. The rent of the property shall be at fair market value.
Shri Vikram B. Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania, Jt. Managing Directors of the company
are considered to be interested in the above transaction.
Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
/ their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

The Board commends the Special Resolutions setout at Item Nos. 8 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.
Item 9.
Shri  Dharamsibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.
He joined the Board of the Company in 2001.
Shri Dharamsibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia is the Chairman of the Stakeholder Relation Committee
(Erstwhile Shareholders Committee) and a member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia is an acumen business man and having the wide experience
of business and development.  A vision to lead the business in an ethical way helps the company
to lead in the better governance.
Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia is a director whose period of office is liable to determination
by rotation under the erstwhile applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Dharamshibhai
Ramjibhai Vadalia being eligible and offering himself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed
as an Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 8th August, 2019. A notice
has been received from a member proposing Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia as a candidate
for the office of Director of the Company.
In the opinion of the Board, Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia fulfils the conditions specified
in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent
Director of the Company and is independent of the management.
The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia as an
Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment
of Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia as an Independent Director, for the approval of the
shareholders of the Company.
Except Shri Dharamshibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 9. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded
as a disclosure under Clause49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.
Item 10.
Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. He joined
the Board of the Company in 2003.
Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and a member of Stakeholder Relationship Committee, of the Board of
Directors of the Company.
Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria is Post Graduate Diploma in Finance and having the wide experience
in Audit and Financial Management.
Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria is a director whose period of office is liable to determination by
rotation under the erstwhile applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of Section
149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria
being eligible and offering himself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an Independent
Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 8th August, 2019. A notice has been received
from a member proposing Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria as a candidate for the office of Director of
the Company.
In the opinion of the Board, Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria fulfils the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director
of the Company and is independent of the management.
The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria as an Independent
Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri
Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria as an Independent Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the
Company.
Except Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise,
in the resolution set out at Item No. 10. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a
disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.
Item 11.
Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.
He joined the Board of the Company in 2010.
Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania is member of the Stakeholder Relation Committee (Erstwhile
Shareholders Committee), Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, of
the Board of Directors of the Company.
Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania is Graduate in Architecture.  He is the renowned person
and having the high moral value. He is persistently known for the honestly and leading the business
in the transparent and ethical way.
Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania is a director whose period of office is liable to determination
by rotation under the erstwhile applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal
Dadhania being eligible and offering himself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an
Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 8th August, 2019. A notice has been
received from a member proposing Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania as a candidate for the
office of Director of the Company.
In the opinion of the Board, Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania fulfils the conditions specified
in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent
Director of the Company and is independent of the management.
The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company
and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania as an
Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment
of Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania as an Independent Director, for the approval of the
shareholders of the Company.
Except Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 11. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded
as a disclosure under Clause49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.
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To,
The Members,
Ace Software Exports Ltd.,
Rajkot.
Your Directors are pleased to present the TWENTIETH ANNUAL REPORT together with the
Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2014
is summarized below;
FINANCIAL  RESULTS: (Amt in Rs.)
Sr.No. Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
1. Revenue from operation 4,69,52,467 3,75,08,634
2. Other Income 83,73,065 71,86,752
3. Total Revenue 5,53,25,532 4,46,95,386
4. Depreciation and Amortization 21,38,223 19,25,819
5. Employee Benefit Expenses 1,49,72,088 86,92,188
6. Finance Cost 1,71,820 2,14,675
7. Other Expenses 3,19,50,224 2,99,24,033
8. Profit/(loss) Before T ax (PBT) 60,93,177 39,38,671
9. Taxation 5,341 6,365
10. Profit/(loss) After Tax(PAT) 60,87,836 39,32,306

PERFORMANCE:
During the financial year 2013-14, your company has achieved total Revenue from sale or Software
Rs.4,69,52,467/- as compared to the turnover of Rs.3,75,08,634/- of the previous year, the net
profit of the company stood at Rs.60,87,836/- as compared to Rs.39,32,306/-of the previous year.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The company has not transferred any sum to the General Reserve.
DIVIDEND:
With a view to plough back profits of the year and in order to conserve resources for operational
purposes, the Board of Directors of your company do not recommend any dividend for the year.
BOARD’S RESPONSIBILITY  STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under section 217(2AA), of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect
to Director’s Responsibility Statements, it is hereby confirmed that  -
(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures ;
(ii) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or
loss of the company for that period ;

(iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities ;

(iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
The Board has taken sufficient care to maintain adequate accounting records with provisions of
Companies Act, 1956(to the extent applicable) and the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified),
to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.
TRADE RELATIONS:
The Board hereby places note of appreciation, Empower your account and trade managers to
improve customer value by increasing promotion, spend efficiently and reducing the number of
outstanding with held from our account & trade promotion management solution.
The Management constantly endeavors to build strong and mutually respectable trade relation
with them.
DIRECTORS :
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Vikram B. Sanghani
and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania, Directors are liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment, further, the Board has proposed re-appointment of Shri Vikram B.
Sanghani and Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania as Joint Managing Director and revised remuneration
of them, subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to re-appoint Directors and also approve revisions of remuneration and
re-appointment of Joint Managing Directors. Brief details of all Directors are given in the Report
of Board on Corporate Governance forming part of this Report of Board of Directors.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
Since inception, the Company laid emphasis on appropriate & timely disclosure and transparency
in all business dealings. ASEL has been adhering to the corporate governance principles &
practices since long. Your Company is regularly submitting its Corporate Governance Reports
to Stock Exchanges where shares are listed. A details report on Corporate Governance is also
annexed to this report. Further, the Certificate, in relation to compliance of the corporate governance
principles, obtained from M/s Kalaria & Sampat, Chartered Accountants, and Statutory Auditors
of the Company is annexed to this Report of Board.
AUDITORS:
M/s Kalaria & Sampat, Chartered Accountants, and statutory Auditors of the company, retire at
this Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves to be re-appointment as such.
The Company has received letters from the auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that
they are not disqualified for re-appointment.
The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments.
SECRETARIAL  AUDIT REPORT:
As directed by the Securities and Board of India (SEBI), Secretarial Audit is being carried out at
the specified periodicity by M/s MJP Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Rajkot. The
findings of the Secretariat Audit were satisfactory.
SUBSIDIARIES COMPANIES:
At the beginning of the year, we had 7 subsidiaries. During the year, we have converted following
subsidiaries in to Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) as per the provisions of the LLP Act, 2008,
keeping in mind the advantages of management, administration and suitability of the LLP Act, 2008
for small organizations.
1. Rajkot Computer Education Pvt. Ltd. (Now, Rajkot Computer Education LLP)
2. Aspire Exim Pvt. Ltd, (Now, Aspire Exim LLP)
3. Cosmos Services Pvt. Ltd. (Now, Cosmos Services LLP)
4. Citizen Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (Now, Citizen Solutions LLP)

5. Jubilant Exim Pvt. Ltd. (Now, Jubilant Exim LLP)
6. Speedwell Engineers Pvt. Ltd. (Now, Speedwell Engineers LLP)
The percentage interest and investment of ASEL after conversion in the above companies remains
the same. During the year, The Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary companies.
As per section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, we are required to attach the Balance sheet,
Statement of Profit and loss and other documents of subsidiaries. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India vide its Circular No. 2/2011 dated February 8, 2011, exempted companies
from complying with section 212, provided such companies publish the audited consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year 2014 and same forms part of this Annual Report. Accordingly,
this Annual Report does not contain the financial statements of our subsidiaries. The Statement
pursuant to section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, highlighting the summary of the financial
performance of our subsidiary is annexed to this report.
The Audited financial statements and related information of subsidiaries including the conversion
of the subsidiaries to LLPs will be available for inspection during the business hours at our
registered office.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
There are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration more than the limits specified in
the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended by the Companies (particulars
of employees)(Amendment) Rules, 2011.
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning
and outgo, as required to be disclosed under section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 are annexed herewith and forms part of this Report.
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
Pursuant to the provisions of the section 205A(5) and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 and
corresponding section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 which mandates that companies transfer
dividend that has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to
the to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The company has duly complied with the above
provisions by transferring the amount of unclaimed or unpaid dividend to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund within the due dates.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund (uploading of information
regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company) as on 28th September, 2013
(date of last Annual General Meeting) on the website of the Company (www.acesoftex.com) and
also on the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
Certificate under clause 49(V) of listing agreement provided in the Certification section of the
Annual Report discusses the adequacy of our internal control system and procedures.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the investors, banks, regulatory and governmental authorities and Apex Co vantage, LLC
USA for their continued co-operation during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to
place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the executives, staff
of the Company.
ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Disclosure pursuant to the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.
1. Consumption & Conversation of energy
Your company operates in the business of software Database Creation(e-Publishing) and does
not have any conventional manufacturing or transforming activities. Hence, details of consumption
of energy are not required to be furnished. Further, the Company is taking sufficient steps for the
purpose of energy conservation.
2. Technology absorption
The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the quality of its service and
products.
3. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Foreign Exchange earning (USD 7,73,863.45)  (USD 6,92,228.74)

(INR 4,69,52,467) (INR 3,75,08,634)
Foreign Exchange Outgo (USD 3533) (USD NIL)

(INR 2,48,583) (INR NIL)

4. Management Discussion and Analysis reports
a. Industry Structure &Development  :

The Company’s business relates to database creation (E-Publishing) pertaining to
Information   technology enabled services. This includes creating large volume full text,
image based databases.

b. Opportunity , Threat s and Outlook Risk & Concerns
The large size of the addressable global market, with relatively low current level of
penetration suggests significant headroom for future growth. The Company has positioned
itself well for the growth in business with an aligned strategy, structure and capabilities.

c. Segment/Product wise performance :
The company’s operation falls under single segment namely “Computer Software and
Services Exports”, therefore segment wise performance is not furnished.

d. Internal control systems and their adequacy :
The company has an effective internal control system in place and this is periodically
reviewed for its effectiveness. There are well defined Power and Authority limits to ensure
that assets of the Corporate Policies. The company has a cross –functional internal Audit
team with pre-determined roles, responsibility and authorities. The team ensures an
appropriate information flow and effective monitoring. The company has appointed Shri
Dipak Dave, who is having more than 22 years of experience in the Audit and Taxation
related matters, as an internal auditor for the better control and compliance. The finding
and recommendations of the Team are reviewed by the Audit Committee periodically.

e. Discussion on financial performance with respect to operation performance:
The Financial Performance of the company, during the year under review, has been given
separately in the Directors’ Report.

Ace Software Exports Ltd.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance:
The Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices. The Company continues to focus its resources, strengths and
strategies to achieve its vision of becoming a truly global leader in software services, while upholding the core values of excellence, integrity,
responsibility, unity and understanding, which are fundamental of the company.

2. Board of Directors:
Composition of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors of the company as on 31st March, 2014 consists of Five directors out of which three (3) are Independent Non-Executive Directors
and two (2) are Executive & Non-Independent  Directors. The composition of the Board and other relevant details relating to Directors are given below :
Composition of the Board, and directorships held as at 31st March, 2014 :

Name of Director

Vikram Sanghani
DIN : 00183818
Sanjay Dhamsania
DIN : 00013892
Pratikkumar Dadhaniya
DIN : 02931106
Vimal Kalaria
DIN : 00029395
Dharamshi Vadalia
DIN : 00015165

Category

Executive & Non Independent

Executive & Non Independent

Non-Executive & Independent

Non-Executive & Independent

Non-Executive & Independent

No. of
shares

held in the
comapany

1275205*

171230*

Nil

1000

Nil

No. of other
Director Ship

@

6

6

-

-

1

No. of
memberships
of other Board
Committees

1

1

3

3

3

No. of other
Board Committees of
which the Director is a

Chairperson

-

-

-

2

1

No. of Board
meetings
attended

6

6

6

6

6

Whether
attended last

AGM

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Name of the Directors Founder and Executive\Director

Mr. Vikram Sanghani
DIN: 00183818

Mr. Sanjay Dhamsania
DIN : 00013892

Independent & Non Executive Director

Mr. Pratik C Dadhaniya
DIN : 02931106

Mr. Vimal Kalaria
DIN : 00029395

Mr. Dharamsibhai Vadalia
DIN : 00015165

Designation

Jt. Managing Director

Jt. Managing Director

Designation

Director

Director

Director

Qualification

MBA
(Finance)

MS
(Computer
Science)

Qualification

Graduate in
Architecture

Post
Graduate
Diploma in
Finance

Under
Graduate

Other Directorship

Ace Infoworld Pvt Ltd.
Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd.
Ace eEngineersonline Pvt. Ltd.
Ace Computer Education Pvt. Ltd.
Everest Office Owners Asso. Pvt. Ltd.
Ace Riverside Pvt. Ltd.

Ace Infoworld Pvt Ltd.
Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd.
Ace eEngineersonline Pvt. Ltd.
Ace Computer Education Pvt. Ltd.
Everest Office Owners Asso. Pvt. Ltd
Ace Riverside Pvt. Ltd.

Other Directorship

-

-

Dipak Agro Oil Mill Pvt. Ltd.

3. Details of Directors’ Shareholding and other Directorship/Committee Membership /Chairmanship

Age

51

52

Age

42

41

62

# Includes shares held in individual capacity HUF Account and jointly with other shareholder.
@ Excludes directorship in Ace Software Exports Ltd.

4. Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met 6 times during the year 2013-14.
Date of Board Meeting during the financial year 2013-2014.
29.05.2013, 10.08.2013, 9.11.2013, 09.01.2014, 06.02,2014 and 17.02.2014
5. Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of three Independent Directors. The Audit Committee met 4 times during the year
Name Designation No. of Committee meetings attended
Mr. Vimal L Kalaria Chairman 4
Mr. Pratik C. Dadhaniya Member 4
Mr. Dharamshibhai R. Vadalia Member 4
Mr. Nellickal I. Thomas, Company Secretary and Compliance officer, had acted as the Secretary to the Committee for the financial year 2013-14.

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The remuneration committee (erstwhile) of the Company re-constituted as Nomination and Remuneration Committee (on 30.05.2014) for identifying the
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend
to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every directors’ performance and reviews and considers matters relating to
remuneration for the directors, Key managerial personnel and other employees.
Name of Member Designation No. of Committee meetings attended
Vimal L Kalaria Chairman 3
Pratik C. Dadhaniya Member 3
Dharamshibhai Vadalia Member 3
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The Executive directors are paid remuneration within the limit set out in the Schedule-XIII to the Companies Act, 1956 after consideration by the
Committee. The details of the remuneration paid are as under:
Name of Exec.  Director Salary (Rs.) Medical Exp (Rs.)
Vikram B Sanghani 17,85,000 15,000
Sanjay H Dhamsania 17,85,000 15,000
The Company had not paid any setting fees to any of Directors
The composition of Non-Executive Directors on the Board gives transparency in decision making and also fulfils the mandatory requirement of Corporate
Governance norms.

7. Shareholders Committee:
Shareholders Committee (Erstwhile) of the company re-constituted as Stakeholder Relation Committee (on 30/05/2014) for considering and resolving the
grievances of security holders of the Company.
      Name of Member Designation Category

Dharamshibhai R. Vadalia Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
Pratik C. Dadhaniya Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Vikram B. Sanghani Member Executive Director
Sanjay H. Dhamsania Member Executive Director
Mr. Nellickal I. Thomas, Company Secretary, had been designated as the compliance officer of the company for the financial year 2013-14.
The Company has not received any investors’ complaints during the year 2013-14; neither there was any pending investors’ complaint as on on 31st

March, 2014.
8. General Body Meetings:

The details of the date, location, and time and of the Special Resolutions passed of/in the last three Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company are
given below:
Date of AGM Time Venue Details of Special Resolutions passed
25.09.2011 11.00 A.M. 801, “Everest” Comm. Complex, Nil

Opp. Shastri Maidan, Rajkot – 360 001
29.09.2012 11:00 A.M. 801, “Everest” Comm. Complex, Nil

Opp. Shastri Maidan, Rajkot – 360 001
28.09.2013 11:00 A.M. 801, “Everest” Comm. Complex, Remuneration to Managing Director

Opp. Shastri Maidan, Rajkot – 360 001
9. Disclosures:

i) Significant related party transactions:
There were no materially significant related party transactions, during the year ended 31.03.2014 that may have any potential conflict with interest
of the company at large. Attention of the members is drawn to the Disclosures of Transactions with Related Parties set out in Schedule-23 (Notes
to Financial Statement) for the said year, forming part of the Annual Report.

ii) There have been no instances of non-compliances, on any matter during the last three-year and hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed
on the company by the stock exchanges or SEBI of any statutory authorities, on any matter related to capital market during the last three years.

iii) The company through its internal control measures implements the Whistle Blower policy within the organization ensuring the access to the Audit
committee by the personnel.

iv) Your company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of the Clause-49 of the listing agreement and also attempt to adopt the non-
mandatory requirement.

v ) Reconciliation of share capital audit:
A firm of Practicing Company Secretaries carried out a Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted equity share capital with the National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity share capital.
The audit report confirms that the total issued/ Paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number
of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

10. Means of Communications:
The Quarterly Results of the company are published in the leading English and Gujarati newspapers. Moreover, the Quarterly and Audited Results of the
company are also displayed on the company’s website –www.acesoftex.com. The company’s website is in compliance of Clause 54 of the listing
agreement entered into with the BSE Ltd.

11. Vigilance Mechanism Policy (Whistle Blower Policy)
The company has established the Vigilance Mechanism Policy (Whistle Blower Policy)for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of conduct .
The policy is also posted on the website of the company (www.acesoftex.com)

12.  Disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013:
(i) all elements of remuneration package is as given in the statement pursuant to section 102 of the notice of the AGM (item no. 5 and 6)
(ii) Remuneration is decided by the Board on recommendation of the Remuneration Committee (Now, Nomination and Remuneration Committee) and

it is fixed component basis, details of the remuneration given in past is elaborated in the statement pursuant to section 102 of the notice of the AGM
(item no. 5 and 6)

(iii) Service contracts, notice period, severance fees.{given in the statement pursuant to section 102 of the notice of the AGM (item no. 5 and 6)}
(iv) Stock option: N. A.

13. The Company has set up the
General Shareholder’s information:
General Information of the Company
CIN of the Company: L72200GJ1994PLC022781
Name of the Company: Ace Software Exports Limited
Registered office of the company: 801 Everest Commercial Complex, opp:Shastri Maidan, Rajkot-360001
Website: www.acesoftex.com
E-mail ID: investorinfo@acesoftex.com
Financial Year reported: 2013-14
i) Annual General Meeting:

Date : 9th August, 2014
Time : 11.00 A.M.
Venue : 801-Everest Commercial Complex, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-36001

As required under clause 49(IV)(G)(i) of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges, particulars of Directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment at the forthcoming AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice of the AGM to be held on 9th August, 2014.
ii) Financial Year:

Tentative Schedule for the Financial Year 2014-15:
For the quarter ended on June 30, 2014   : First or Second week of August, 2014
For the quarter ended on September 30, 2014 : First or Second week of November, 2014
For the quarter ended on December 31, 2014  : First or Second week of February, 2015
For the quarter ended on March 31, 2015   : Third or Fourth week of May, 2015

iii) Date of Book Closure:
2nd August, 2014 to 9th August, 2014 (Both inclusive)

iv) Dividend Payment Date:
As the Board of Directors’ have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for FY 2013-14, hence no dividend is payable to the
shareholders.

Ace Software Exports Ltd.
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v ) Listing on the Stock Exchange:

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Ltd., Mumbai. The Company is regularly in payment of Annaul Listing Fees to the BSE. There
has been no change in share capital of the Company during the year 2013-14.

vi) Scrip/Stock Code/ISIN:
531525-(The BSE Ltd.,Mumbai)
ISIN: INE849B01010
Market Price:

Month High Low
April-13 10.00 9.22
May-13   9.71 9.70
June-13   9.71 9.70
July-13 10.60 9.22
Aug-13 10.10 9.55
Sep-13  9.32 9.32
Oct-13  8.83 7.61
Nov-13 7.23 6.87
Dec-13 7.22 5.52
Jan-14 8.78 6.88
Feb-14 8.35 6.70
March-14 8.38 7.28

viii) Registrar and Share T ransfer Agent (RA T):
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (Ahmedabad Branch Office)
303. Shopper Plaza, V- Opp. Municipal Market, Of. C. G. Road, Navrangura,  Ahmedabad- 380 009 Phone079-26465179
Email Id- Ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

ix) Share Transfer System:
Your company has appointed the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent as named above to carry out the share registry work at the address given above.

x) Distribution of shareholding (As on 31 st March, 2014)
Share or Deb. No. of                    % of Holder No. of % of Shares/Deb.
From    To Shareholders Shares held
1 500 2960  84.43  546150 11.67
501 1000 307  8.76 255652   5.46
1001 2000 126    3.59 192676   4.12
2001 5000 66    1.88 218789   4.68
5001 10000 14    0.40 103066   2.20
10001 20000 6    0.17 91550   1.96
20001 50000 12    0.34 384364   8.21
Above 50000 15    0.43 2887753  61.70
Total 3506 100.00 4680000 100.00

xi) Dematerialization of Shares:
The Equity shares of the company are traded in the depository system of both the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central
Depository Services(India) Limited (CDSL). As on 31st March, 2014, 90.66% of total paid-up equity shares capital of the Company has been dematerialized.

xii) Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/Warrants:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs / Warrants and hence there are no outstanding  GDRs/ ADRs / Warrants as on 31st March, 2014.

xiii) Facility Location:
801, Everest Commercial Complex, Opp. Shastri Maidan, Rajkot-36001

xiv) Address for correspondence:
The shareholders may correspond to the RTA on the above mentioned address and/or to the Company at Registered office of the company, as given
below quoting respective Folio No. / Client ID:
The Company Secretary and compliance officer
Ace Software Exports Ltd. 801, Everest Commercial Complex, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-360001
Phone +91 281 222 6097, 304 7851, Fax: +91 281 223 2918,Email: Investorinfo@acesoftex.com

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT{Clause 49(i)(d)
The Company has laid down and adopted “Code of Conduct” for all Board Members and core management team of the Company. The Company believes that
such code of conduct is necessary for the best Corporate Governance practices, and expects that all Board Members and Core management team adhere
to this Code of Conduct. The policy is also posted on the website of the company (www.acesoftex.com)
It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Management personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct and have given a confirmation in this
regard.
Date:30.05.2014 (Vikram B. Sanghani) (Pratik C. Dadhaniya)
Place: Rajkot Jt. Managing Director           Director

CERTIFICATE FOR FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS (CLAUSE 49V OF LISTING AGREEMENT)
To,
The Board of Directors,
Ace Software Exports Limited,
Rajkot.
We, Vikram B. Sanghani, the Managing Director appointed in terms of the Companies Act, 1956, and Jyotin B. Vasavada, Manager Accounts (Appointed as
CFO w.e.f 02.06.2014), to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:
(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws

and regulations.
(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative

of the company’s code of conduct.
(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of

internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

(d) We have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of the Companies’ Internal Control over Financial Reporting, whenever applicable, to the
auditors and the Audit committee

(i) There were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
(iii) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant

role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Rajkot (Vikram B. Sanghani) (Jyotin B. Vasavada)
Date: 30.05.2014 Jt. Managing Director Manager Accounts

vii) Performance in comparison to BSE (SENSEX)
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the head “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date)
To,
The Members,
ACE SOFTWARE EXPORTS LIMITED
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements ” of our report of even date,
(i) (a) The Company  has  maintained proper  records  showing  full

particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) All the assets have not been physically verif ied by the
management during the year but there is a regular programme of
verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) During the year, the company has not disposed off substantial
part of fixed assets and the going concern status of the company
is not affected.

(ii) The Company’s nature of operation is such that the inventories cannot
be physically verified. Accordingly Clause 4(ii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(iii) The company has granted loan to one company covered in the register
maintained under Sec 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Maximum
amount involved during the year was Rs. 60,000.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with
the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to,
fixed assets and with regard to the sale services. During the course of
our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weakness in internal controls system.

(v) In respect of transactions covered under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956;
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are

of the opinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been
entered in the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts
or arrangements have been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

(vi) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
(vii) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate

with the size and nature of its business.
(viii) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost

records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for any of
the services rendered by the company. Accordingly clause 4(viii) of
the Order is not applicable.

(ix) In respect of statutory dues;
(a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’

state insurance, income tax, wealth tax, and other material statutory
dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax,
sales tax, value added tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty and cess were in arrears, as
at 31st March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no dues in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, value
added tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess that
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account
of any dispute.

(x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred
cash losses during the financial year under audit or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
bank.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no loans and advances have been granted on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.
Accordingly, Clause 4(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the company is not a Chit Fund or a Nidhi /Mutual
benefit fund/ society. Accordingly, Clause 4(xiii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has maintained proper records and contracts with
respect to its investment and timely entries have been made therein.
All investments are held by the company in its own name.

 (xv) The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others
from banks or financial institutions. Accordingly clause (xv) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause
4(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us and on overall examination of Financial Statement of the
company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have
been used for long term purposes.

(xviii) The company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Act. Accordingly, Clause 4(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) The company has not issued any debentures.  Accordingly, Clause
4(xix) of the Order is not   applicable.

(xx) The company has not raised any money by public issues during the
year. Accordingly the Clause 4(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

For Kalaria & Sampat,
Chartered Accountants

[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
Partner

Rajkot, Dated 30th May 2014 Membership No.41432

Ace Software Exports Ltd.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
ACE SOFTWARE EXPORTS LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ACE SOFTWARE
EXPORTS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year the ended on that date, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
(“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company

as at 31st March, 2014;
(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profits for the

year ended on that  date; and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year

ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”)

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred
to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors
as on 31st March, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For Kalaria & Sampat,
Chartered Accountants

[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]
Atul M. Kalaria

Partner
Rajkot, Dated 30th May 2014 Membership No. 41432
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PARTICULARS
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

(1) Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves & Surplus

(2) Non-current Liabilities
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payable
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

Total
II. ASSETS :

(1) Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets
(ii) Intangible Assets

(b) Non-current Investments
(c) Long-term Loans and Advances
(d) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Cash & Bank Balances
(e) Short-term Loans and Advances
(f) Other Current Assets

Total
See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies &
Notes to Accounts

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2014
Note No.

1
2

3

4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11

12

13
14
15
16

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]
Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432
RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

31.03.2014

46,800,000
105,167,508
151,967,508

241,336

532,940
2,954,346
2,235,248

61,836
5,784,370

157,993,214

18,212,573
1,656,781

57,524,701
35,785,656
3,220,837

116,400,548

12,580,949
4,114,468

-
1,151,380

23,745,869
-

41,592,666
157,993,214

31.03.2013

46,800,000
99,191,728

145,991,728

73,642

1,668,217
2,125,917
1,551,878

71,620
5,417,632

151,483,002

17,895,436
1,680,167

51,144,887
22,299,474
3,888,918

96,908,882

25,664,547
1,480,500
2,965,041
4,696,057

19,452,160
315,815

54,574,120
151,483,002

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PARTICULARS
I. Revenue from operations
II. Other Income
III. Total Revenue (I + II)

IV. Expenses
(a) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
(b) Employee benefit expense
(c) Finance Costs
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense
(e) Operating & Other expenses
Total Expenses

V. Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV)

VI. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax

Less : MAT credit entitlement
Net current tax

VII.Profit/(Loss) for the period (V-VI)
VIII. Earning per equity share (Face value per share is Rs.10/-):

 (1) Basic
 (2) Diluted
See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies &
Notes to Accounts

 31.03.2014
46,952,467
8,373,065

55,325,532

(2,633,968)
14,972,088

171,820
2,138,223

34,584,192
49,232,355

6,093,177

303,720
298,379

5,341
6,087,836

1.30
1.30

Note No.
17
18

19
20
8
21

 31.03.2013
37,508,634
7,186,752

44,695,386

931,937
8,692,188

214,675
1,925,819

28,992,096
40,756,715

3,938,671

185,451
179,086

6,365
3,932,306

0.84
0.84

Ace Software Exports Ltd.

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

(in Rs.)

(in Rs.)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

 Particulars
 A. Cashflow from Operating Activities

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for :
Provision for Wealth Tax
Depreciation & other non cash charges
Provision for Gratuity Defined benefit Obligation Plan
Dividend Income
Surplus/loss on sale of Investments/Assets
Interest Income
Interest Expences
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for :
Increase/(decrease) in current & non current liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in current & non current assets
Cash generated from Operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Cashflow before extra-ordinary items
Net cashflow from operating activities

B. Cashflow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets and Advances given for Capital Asset
Sale/Purchase of Investments (Net)
Interest Received
Dividend Income
Net cash generated/used in investing activities

C. Cashflow from financing activities
Short term Borrowings
Interest paid
Net cash generated/used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent as at 31.3.2013
(Opening Balance)
Cash and cash equivalent as at 31.3.2014
(Closing Balance)

AUDITORS REPORT
We have examined the above cash flow statement and the same is in accordance with the SEBI  requirement and is
based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet covered by our report of
even date.

For  KALARIA  & SAMPAT
Chartered Accountants

Atul M. Kalaria
  PARTNER

Membership No. 41432

 31.03.2014

          6,093,177

57,000
2,138,223
(112,056)

          (3,786,756)
            (1,189,815)
          (1,912,547)
              135,600
          1,422,826

          1,679,493
            (2,996,101)

          106,218
             (370,484)
            (264,266)

         (264,266)

(15,918,156)
          7,893,579
          1,912,547
           3,786,756

          (2,325,274)

            (1,135,277)
             (135,600)
         (1,270,877)
        (3,860,417)

          4,380,265

          519,848

 31.03.2013

          3,938,671

-
1,925,819

-
 (3,074,843)

            2,040,901
          (3,003,213)
              214,675
          2,042,010

          (1,830,573)
            1,327,313
          1,538,750

             (216,371)
            1,322,379
          1,322,379

(3,255,382)
          (2,922,158)
            3,003,213
            3,074,843
             (99,484)

            1,668,218
             (214,675)

          1,453,543
          2,676,437

          1,703,828

          4,380,265

Ace Software Exports Ltd.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

Note : The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in
    Accounting Standard - 3 Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY

(in Rs.)
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Ace Software Exports Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

1. Share Capital
1.1 Details relating to Authorised, Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

I Authorised Share Capital:
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights        60,000,000        60,000,000

II Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital:
46,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up with voting rights        46,800,000        46,800,000

       46,800,000        46,800,000
1.2 Reconciliation of the Share Capital

Particulars                                                                                                                                               31.03.2014
No. of shares Rs.

(a) Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year           4,680,000          46,800,000
(b) Shares issued during the year                      -                       -
(c) Shares bought-back during the year                      -                       -
(d) Shares outstanding as at the end of the year           4,680,000          46,800,000

Particulars                                                                                                                                               31.03.2013
No. of shares Rs.

(a) Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year           4,680,000          46,800,000
(b) Shares issued during the year                      -                       -
(c) Shares bought-back during the year                      -                       -
(d) Shares outstanding as at the end of the year           4,680,000          46,800,000
1.3 The Company has only one class of Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each carrying one voting right for each equity share held.
1.4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet date

Name of the shareholders                                                                                                                         31.03.2014
No. of shares  % to total

1 Sanjay Harilal Dhamsania & Madhavi Sanjay Dhamsania              580,978 12.41%
2 Vikram B. Sanghani              573,773 12.26%
3 Jay Bhupatbhai Sanghani, Vikram B. Sanghani & Bhupat C. Sanghani              318,049 6.80%
4 Jamkunverben Harilal Dhamsania 405,850 8.67%

1,878,650 40.14%
Total no. of shares of the comp any         4,680,000
Name of the shareholders                                                                                                                          31.03.2013

No. of shares  % to total
1 Sanjay Harilal Dhamsania & Madhavi Sanjay Dhamsania              580,978 12.41%
2 Vikram B. Sangani              543,773 11.62%
3 Jay Bhupatbhai Sanghani, Vikram B. Sanghani & Bhupat C. Sanghani            318,049 6.80%

1,442,800 30.83%
Total no. of shares of the comp any         4,680,000

2. Reserves & Surplus
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet              675,261              675,261
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet          10,200,000          10,200,000
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet           3,047,798            3,047,798
Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance          85,268,669          81,336,363
Net Profit for the Current Year 6,087,836            3,932,306
Adjustment Consequent to Computation of Liability for Defined Benefit
Plan as per Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits
(Revised) (112,056) -
Closing Balance        91,244,449          85,268,669

TOTAL        105,167,508           99,191,728

3. Other Long-term Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables              63,036              73,642
Excess of Grautity benefits obligation over Fair Value of Plan Aset 178,300 -
TOTAL 241,336             73,642

4. Short-term Borrowings
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Loans repayable on demand (Secured) :
From Banks
Bank of Baroda 532,940         1,668,217
(Secured over the Company’s Fixed Deposite Receipt)
TOTAL 532,940            1,668,217
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Ace Software Exports Ltd.
5. Trade Payables

Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

Trade payables           2,954,346              2,125,917

 TOTAL 2,954,346             2,125,917

6. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Income received in Advance           -            1,800
Unclaimed dividends 202,129 315,792
Other Payables :
Statutory Remittances                  435,009                  185,745
Security Deposits Received                106,000                    106,000
Expenses payalbe 77,203 6,650
Employee Benefits 1,414,907 935,891
TOTAL 2,235,248          1,551,878

7. Short-term Provisions
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Others
Provision for tax
Wealth Tax              57,000             56,450
Current Tax* 4,836                     15,170
*Net of TDS Rs. 197,664 and Advance Tax Rs. 1,00,000 as at 31st March, 2014
TOTAL             61,836 71,620

 8 .    FIXED ASSETS

Particulars

(A) Tangible Asset s :
Office & Residential Premises
Computers & Perpherials
Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipments
Motor Car
Total (A)
(B) Intangible Assets
Computer Software
Total (B)
GRAND TOTAL [A+B]
PREVIOUS YEAR’S FIGURES

Balance as at
01.04.2013

11,903,479
      32,307,930
        7,978,525
        7,371,889
        5,325,322
    64,887,145

        2,099,357
      2,099,357
    66,986,502
    63,731,120

 Additions

          518,389
1,211,356

69,350
290,035

-
2,089,130

342,844
342,844

2,431,974
3,255,382

 Balance as at
31.03.2014

      12,421,868
33,519,286
8,047,875
7,661,924
5,325,322

66,976,275

2,442,201
2,442,201

69,418,476
66,986,502

 Balance as at
 01.04.2013

       2,734,805
      27,731,256
        3,797,296
        2,912,347
        2,716,005
    39,891,709

           419,190
         419,190
    40,310,899
    38,385,080

 Depreciation
charge for

the year

196,290
887,170
138,805
100,904
448,824

1,771,993

366,230
366,230

2,138,223
1,925,819

Balance as at
31.03.2014

        2,931,095
28,618,426
3,936,101
3,013,251
3,164,829

41,663,702

785,420
785,420

42,449,122
40,310,899

Balance as at
 31.03.2013

        9,168,674
       2,876,674
       1,531,229
       1,709,542
       2,609,317

   17,895,436

       1,680,167
      1,680,167
   19,575,603
   18,246,040

 Balance as at
 31.03.2014

      9,490,773
3,200,860
1,461,774
1,898,673
2,160,493

18,212,573

1,656,781
1,656,781

19,869,354
19,575,603

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation NET BLOCK

(in Rs.)

 AS ON
 31.03.2013

-
1,700,000
2,650,000
2,750,000

-
7,100,000

-
-

7,100,000
7,100,000

 AS ON
 31.03.2014

-
1,700,000
2,650,000
2,750,000

-
7,100,000

-
-

7,100,000
7,100,000

IMPAIRMENT

9. Non-current Investments
      Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Other Investments (Valued at cost unless otherwise stated)
Investment property
Plot of land at Munjka Dist : Rajkot           6,375,331 5,882,466
Plot of land at Sitvan Dist : Rajkot              153,509 153,509
Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsidiary Companies (Unquoted - fully paid up)
Rajkot Computer Education Private Limited (Previous Year 1000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each)             - 496,960
Ace Infoworld Private Limited 20,58,137 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each          20,581,369 20,581,369
Aspire Exim Pvt.Ltd (Previous Year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)              - 100,000
Citizen Solution Pvt.Ltd (Previous Year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)              - 100,000
Cosmos Services Pvt.Ltd (Previous Year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)              - 100,000
Jubilant Exim Pvt.Ltd (Previous Year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)              - 100,000
Speedwell Engineers Pvt.Ltd (Previous Year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)              - 100,000
of Other Entities (Unquoted - fully paid up)
Ace Computer Education Private Limited 240 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,262,000 1,262,000
Sanjay Oilcake Industries Private Limited (10 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Previuos year Nil) 100 -
Rajkot Oilcake Private Limited 10 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100 100
Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted)
189455 units of Franklin India - Prima (Dividend Reinvestment Plan)           6,058,688           4,917,077
303930 units of Franklin India - Bluechip Fund (Dividend Reinvestment Plan)           10,448,617           8,560,496
453315 units of Franklin India - Flexi Cap (Dividend Reinvestment Plan) 5,491,188 4,590,910
1,66,364 units of DSP Black Rock Equity           2,700,000             2,100,000
10031.40 units of HDFC Equity Fund           2,700,000             2,100,000
Other Non-Current Investments Investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Balance in Capital Account of Aspire Exim LLP 100,000 -
Balance in Current Account of Aspire Exim LLP 141,807 -
Balance in Capital Account of Citizen Solution LLP 100,000 -
Balance in Current Account of Citizen Solution LLP 123,601 -
Balance in Capital Account of Cosmos Services LLP 100,000 -
Balance in Currnet Account of Cosmos Services LLP 94,903 -
Balance in Capital Account of Jubilant Exip LLP 100,000 -
Balance in Current Account of Jubilant Exp LLP 108,547 -
Balance n Capital Account of Rajkot Comptuer Education LLP 496,960 -
Balance in Current Account of Rajkot Computer Education LLP 29,870 -
Balance in Capital Account of Speedwell Engineers LLP 100,000 -
Balance in Current Account of Speedwell Engineers LLP 258,111 -
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 27,398,493 22,268,483
Aggregate market value of Quoted Investments 29,866,764 22,108,466
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 29,868,097 28,876,404

57,524,701 51,144,887
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10. Long-term Loans & Advances

Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013
Rs. Rs.

Capital Advances           34,898,182            15,000,000
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposits            887,474              7,299,474
TOTAL          35,785,656          22,299,474

11. Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Balances with banks           3,220,837            3,888,918
TOTAL 3,220,837 3,888,918

12. Current Investment
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

      Rs.   Rs.
Other Current Investments (At Lower of cost and fair value, unless otherwise stated)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted, fully paid up)
Delta Corp Ltd. 5,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each              204,500              204,500
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 366 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each                96,112              96,112
Indian Metals & Ferro Alloys Ltd. 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each               22,860                22,860
J.B.Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 2000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each              122,200              122,200
B L Kashyap Ltd 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 56,600 72,900
(Market value of shares as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. 9,36,389)
Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted, fully paid up)
19,83,942 units of HDFC CMF (Treasury Advantage Plan)          12,078,677          14,634,675
10,51,130 units of HDFC FMP 463D January 2012 (1) Growth Plan - 10,511,300

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 12,580,949 25,664,547
Aggregate market value of Quoted Investments 13,023,591 26,847,601
Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value of other current investments 329,075 312,775
TOTAL 12,580,949 25,664,547

14. Cash & Bank Balance
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand                118,094                58,348
Balances with Banks           401,755             4,321,917

519,848 4,380,265
Other Bank Balances
Balance with Bank in Term Deposit Account 429,403 -
Unclaimed Dividend Accounts           202,129 315,792

631,532 315,792
TOTAL 1,151,380 4,696,057

15. Short-term Loans & Advances (Unsecured considered good)
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Loans & Advances to Employees 161,276 117,214
Pre-paid Expenses 102,940 30,282
Balances With Government Authorities 5,110,217 4,107,048
Other Short-term Loans & Advances 18,371,436 15,197,616
TOTAL 23,745,869 19,452,160

13. Trade Receivables
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Other Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good) - 2,965,041
TOTAL - 2,965,041

16. Other Current Assets
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
1 Interest accured on deposits - 272,339
2 Other Current Assets - 43,476

TOTAL - 315,815

10. Long-term Loans & advances include amounts due from :
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Firms in which any director is a partner Ace Softwre Exports           19,898,182            -
TOTAL          19,898,182          -
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18. Other Income
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Interest Income
   Interest from Banks on Deposits 337,060 352,148
   Interest on Loans and Advances 1,575,487 2,651,065
Dividend Income
   from Current Investments 1,296,747 2,023,627
   from Long Term Investments 2,490,009 1,051,216
Share of Profit from LLP 756,839 -
Rental Income 698,402 1,076,150
Profit on Sale of Investment 1,206,115 -
Miscellaneous Income 12,406 5,400
Provisions no longer required written back - 27,146
TOTAL 8,373,065 7,186,752

19. Employee benefit expenses
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Salaries & wages 14,570,270 8,258,723
Contribution to provident and other funds 262,797 334,589
Staff welfare expense 139,021 98,876
TOTAL 14,972,088 8,692,188

20. Finance Costs
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Interest Expenses on Borrowings
Interest paid on Overdraft 24,333 18,565
Interest paid of Unsecured Loan 111,267 147,662
Other Borrowing Costs
Bank Charges 36,220 48,448
TOTAL 171,820 214,675

21. Operating & Other Expenses
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Operating Expenses

Software Sourcing Charges        28,902,497        22,063,047
Other Expenses

Power And Fuel            1,008,982            912,577
Rent            775,327            180,000
Repairs & Maintenance            735,569            474,816
Insurance             77,391              43,206
Rates & Taxes            198,009            198,009
Travelling & Conveyance          796,630            1,030,698
Printing & Stationery            413,187            448,878
Legal & Professional Fees            587,457            914,467
Provision for Diminution in value of current Investment 16,300 -
Payments To Auditors
     Statutory Audit              50,000              40,000
     Taxation Matters              10,000              10,000
    Service Tax on Above 7,416 6,180
Net Loss on Sale of Investments -            2,040,901
Donation              111,301               81,101
Wealth Tax Expenses              57,000              56,450
Office Expenses            240,614            206,806
Security Expenses              63,360              58,000
Interent Charges 292,124 -
Miscellaneous Expenses            241,028            226,960
TOTAL      34,584,192      28,992,096

17. Revenue from Operations
Particulars  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Revenue from sale of software 46,952,467 37,508,634
TOTAL 46,952,467 37,508,634
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST March 2014

22 Employee Benefits

Particulars      31.03.2014
Rs.

The following tables summaries the component of net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account and amounts recognized in the
Balance Sheet as per actuarial valuation report.
1 Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 784,717
Fair value of plans assets (606,417)
Net liability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 178,300
Funded Status (178,300)

2 Amount to be recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Service Cost 94,976
Interest cost 62,232
Expected return on Plan Assets (38,345)
Net Actuarial Losses (Gains) recognized in year (52,619)
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 66,244

3 Table Showing Changes in Present V alue of Obligations
Present value of the obligation at the beginning of the period 680,128
Current Service Cost 94,976
Interest Cost 62,232
Actuarial Losses (Gains) 52,619
Benefits Paid -
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 784,717

4 Table showing changes in the Fair V alue of Planned Asset s
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 568,072
Expected return on plan assets 38,345
Contributions
Benefits paid -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 606,417

5 Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount Rate 9.15%
Salary Growth Rate 8.00%
Mortality Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2006-08) Ult.
Expected rate of return 6.75%
Withdrawal rate (Per Annum) 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factros
such as supply and demand in employment market.

23 Related Party Disclosure:
Disclosure required as per Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18), “Related party disclosure” of the ICAI is as follows:
1. List of related parties and relationships
No. Related Party Nature of Relationship
1 Ace Software Exports Associate
2 Sanjay Dhamsania Key Management Personnel (KMP)
3 Vikram Sanghani Key Management Personnel (KMP)
4 Sohel Vikram Sanghani Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP)
5 Rajkot Computer Education LLP Controlled Entity
6 Jubilant Exim LLP Controlled Entity
7 Speedwell Engineers LLP Controlled Entity
8 Cosmos Services LLP Controlled Entity
9 Citizen Solutions LLP Controlled Entity
10 Aspire Exim LLP Controlled Entity
11 Ace InfoWorld Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Subsidiary Associate KMP Controlled Entities Relative of KMP
Rent 28,000
Capital Advances given 198,98,182
Loans given 60,000
Loans taken 26,00,000
Repayment of Loan taken 26,00,000
Interest Paid 1,11,267
Directors’ Remuneration 36,00,000
Salary 1,40,000
Share of Profit 7,56,839

24 Segment Reporting:
The company’s operations fall under single segment namely Computer Software and Services Exports, hence Segment wise information is not furnished.
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25 Deferred T ax Liabilities/(Asset s):
Particulars Current Year Charge/(Credit)
Difference between book and tax depreciation, etc. (Related to Fixed Assets) 6,05,333
Provision for Diminution in Value of current Investment 16,300
Net Timing Difference 5,89,033
Deferred T ax Liabilities (1,82,011)
The Deferred Tax Liabilities of the Current Year amounting to Rs. 1,82,011/- is not recognized as there is no virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income against which such defferred tax assets can be realized.

26 Earning Per Share (EPS) Calculation (basic and diluted):
Particulars Unit 2013-14 2012-13
a) Amount used as the numerator Profit after taxation Rs. in Lac 60.87 39.32
b) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator No. 46,80,000 46,80,000
c) Nominal value of shares Rs. in Lac 468.00 468.00
d) Earnings per share (Basic) Rs. 1.30 0.84

27 Payment to Auditors:
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Statutory & Tax Audit, Income Tax & Other matters 60,000 50,000
Service Tax  7,416   6,180
Total 67,416 56,180

28 Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:
Particulars Units 2013-14 2012-13
Export Value of Database Creation US $ 7,73,863.45 6,92,228.74
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
- Capital Expenditure US $ Nil Nil
- Revenue Expenditure US $     3,533 Nil

29 Certain Changes in Group Structure
The following wholly owned Subsidiary companies have been converted into Limited Liability Partnership Firms under section 56 of the Limited Liability
Partnership Act, 2008 w.e.f. 25.03.2014.
1. Aspire Exim Pvt. Ltd.
2. Citizen Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
3. Cosmos Services Pvt. Ltd.
4. Speedwell Engineers Pvt. Ltd.
5. Jubilant Exim Pvt. Ltd.
6. Rajkot Computer Education Pvt. Ltd.

30 Contingent Liabilities NIL

31 The outstanding balances as at 31.03.2014 in respect of certain Sundry Creditors, Loans & Advances and deposits are subjected to confirmation from
respective parties and consequential reconciliation and or adjustments arising there from, if any. The Management, however, does not expect any material
variation.

32 According to the opinion of the Management the value of realization of current assets, loans & advances and other receivables in the ordinary course of
business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

33 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies:

Accounts are prepared on the basis of Going Concern concept and under the Historical Cost Convention. The Company generally follows Mercantile System
of accounting, recognizes Income & Expenditure on accrual basis in preparation of its accounts and complies with generally accepted accounting principles
in India and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

A) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from the sale of software is recognized when the rendering of services under a contract is completed.

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.

Profit/Loss on sale of investments is recognized on sale of investments.

Interest on deployment of surplus funds is recognized using the time-proportion method based on interest rates implicit in the transaction.

B) Expenditure:

Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known liabilities and losses. The company provides for leave encashment and Bonus
in the year of payment.

C) Employee Benefits:

Short T erm Employee Benefit s

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related
service is rendered.

Defined Contribution Plan

Company’s contributions to employee’s benefits fund are charged to statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which contribution for the same becomes
due.

Defined Benefit Plan

Incremental expenditure on Gratuity for each year is arrived at as per actuarial valuation and is recognized and charged to The Statement Of Profit and Loss
in the year in which employee has rendered service.

D) Fixed Assets, Intangible assets & Capital Work-in-Progress:

Fixed assets are capitalized at acquisition cost including directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working condition for intended use.

E) Depreciation:

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method in accordance with the rates and in the manner specified in schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956.

Depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis for assets purchased/sold during the year.

F) Investments:

Investments are classified into non current investments and current investments.

Non current investments are carried at cost inclusive of all expenses incidental to their acquisition. A provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline,
other than temporary, in the value of long term investments.

Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair market value.

The change in carrying amount of current investments, if any, is charged or credited to the profit and loss account as the case may be.

G) Inventories:

Inventories are valued only for final products at the rates contained in customer’s pro-forma invoice, as the sale is assured under a contract.

H) Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are
recognized as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Premium or discount on forward contracts is amortized over the life of such contract and is recognized as income or expense.

 I) Provision for Current & Deferred T ax:

Current T ax: Provision is made for income tax on yearly basis, under the tax-payable method, based on tax liability, as computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions.

Deferred T ax: Deferred tax liability or assets is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that
sufficient taxable income will be available to realize these assets. All other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize these assets.

J) Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amount of its assets included in each cash generating unit to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of the useful life. The assets were last impaired
on 31.03.2008 by decreasing the value of Assets by Rs. 71,00,000.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

Ace Software Exports Ltd.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
relating to Subsidiary Companies

1. Name of Subsidary

2. Financial year of the
subsidary  ended on

3. Shares of the subsidary
held by the Company
a)  Number and face

value of shares

b) Extent of holding
4. Net aggregate of profits /

(losses) so far it
concern the members of
the subsidiary for
the above financial year
a)  dealt with in the

accounts of the
Company for the
current financial
year.

b)  not dealt with in the
accounts of the
Company for the
current financial year

5. Net aggregate of profits /
(losses) so far it concern
the members of the
subsidiary for the
previous
financial years
a)  dealt with in the

accounts of the
Company for the
previous financial
year

b) not dealt with in the
accounts of the
Company for the
previous financial
year

Ace Software Exports Ltd.

Rajkot
Computer
Education
Pvt. Ltd.
31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

29,870

-

Nil

296,719

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

Ace
InfoWorld
Pvt. Ltd.

31.03.2014

6,31,525
Equity Share
of Rs. 10
each, fully
paid

98.62%

-

1,906,383

Nil

26,597,927

Aspire
Exim Pvt.
Ltd.

31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

141,807

-

Nil

1,023,636

Jubilant
Exim
Pvt. Ltd.

31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

108,547

-

Nil

791,472

Speedwell
Engineers
 Pvt. Ltd.

31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

258,111

-

Nil

1,745,045

Cosmos
Services
Pvt. Ltd.

31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

94,903

-

Nil

728,775

Citizen
Solutions
Pvt. Ltd.

31.03.2014

Not
Applicable

-

123,601

-

Nil

890,744

Auditors’ Certificate on the Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

To The Members of
Ace Software Exports Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ace Software Exports Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on 31 March
2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchanges.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For Kalaria & Sampat,

Chartered Accountants
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
Partner

Rajkot, Dated 30th May, 2014 Membership No. 41432

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

The following wholly owned Subsidiary companies have been converted into Limited Liability Partnership Firms under section 56 of the Limited Liability
Partnership Act, 2008 w.e.f. the date mentioned against the names of the company. Based on this change in structure and continuity of the same business,
the accounts for the entities as at year end has been prepared and presented for the full financial year ended on 31st March, 2014.
1. Aspire Exim Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
2. Citizen Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
3. Cosmos Services Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 24.03.2014)
4. Speedwell Engineers Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
5. Jubilant Exim Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
6. Rajkot Computer Education Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 26.03.2014)
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Ace Software Exports Ltd. - Consolidated

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS

To,
The Board of Directors,
Ace Software Exports Limited

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ACE SOFTWARE EXPORTS LIMITED  (‘the Company’) and its subsidiaries collectively referred
to as ‘Group’ which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss & Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”).
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2014;
(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profits for the year ended on that date; and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

     For Kalaria & Sampat,
    Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.104570W)

Atul M. Kalaria
Partner

Membership No. 41432

Rajkot, Dated 30th May,2014
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PARTICULARS
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :

(1) Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Minority Interest
(3) Non-current Liabilities

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities

(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payable
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

II. ASSETS :
(1) Non-current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets
      (i) Tangible Assets
      (ii) Intangible Assets
(b) Non-current Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long-term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(e) Short-term Loans and Advances
(f) Other Current Assets

See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies &
Notes to Accounts

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014
 31.03.2013

        46,800,000
     120,370,039

167,170,039
506,735

39,489
73,642

113,131

1,668,217
2,125,917
1,972,498

72,420
5,839,052

173,628,957

21,587,967
1,695,801

40,143,594
162,150

22,319,961
3,940,251

89,849,724

31,427,712
1,480,500
2,965,041
5,536,636

42,053,529
315,815

83,779,233
173,628,957

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2014

PARTICULARS
I. Revenue from operations
II. Other Income
III. Total Revenue (I+II)
IV. Expenses

(a) Charges in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
(b) Employee benefit expense
(c) Finance Costs
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense
(d) Other expenses
Total Expenses

V. Profit before tax
VI. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax
     Less : MAT credit entitlement
    Net current tax
(2) Deferred tax

VII Profit for the year (before adjustment for Minority Interest)
Add : Share of Loss transferred to Minority Interest

VIII Profit for the year (after adjustment for Minority Interest)
IX Earning per equity share (Face value per share is Rs. 10/-)

(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

See accompanying Statement on Significant accounting policies &
Notes to Accounts

 31.03.2013
37,524,834
10,160,417
47,685,251

931,937
8,692,188

295,849
2,838,547

32,924,151
45,682,672
2,002,579

185,451
179,086

6,365
(47,234)

2,043,448
(27,652)

2,071,100

0.44
0.44

(in Rs.)

(in Rs.)

 31.03.2014

        46,800,000
     128,156,877

174,956,877
533,043

39,489
241,336
280,825

532,940
2,954,346
2,288,059

94,520
5,869,865

181,640,610

21,181,079
1,666,269

38,658,772
188,596

35,806,143
3,220,837

100,721,696

12,580,949
4,114,468

-
9,463,002

54,724,266
36,229

80,918,914
181,640,610

 31.03.2014
46,970,967
11,521,515
58,492,482

(2,633,968)
14,972,088

176,700
2,868,393

34,911,182
50,294,395
8,198,087

623,831
324,499
299,332
(26,447)

7,925,202
26,308

7,898,894

1.69
1.69

Ace Software Exports Ltd. - Consolidated

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

Note No.

1
2

3

4
5
6
7

8

9

10
11

12

13
14
15
16

Note No.
17
18

19
20
8
21

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]
Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432
RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.14

Particulars
 A. Cashflow from Operating Activities

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for :
Depreciation & other non cash charges
Provsion for wealth Tax
Provision for Gratuity Defined benefit Obligation Plan
Dividend Income
Profit on sale of Investments/Assets
Interest Income
Interest Expenses
Excess/short provision of earlier years
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for :
Increase/(decrease) in current & non current liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in current & non current assets
Cash generated from Operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Cashflow before extra-ordinary items
Net cashflow from operating activities

B. Cashflow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets and Advances given for Capital Asset
Sale/Purchase of Investments (Net)
Interest Received
Dividend Income
Net cash generated/used in investing activities

C. Cashflow from financing activities
Short term Borrowings
Loan Repaid
Interest paid

Net cash generated/used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent

     Cash and cash equivalent as at 31.3.2013
     (Opening Balance)
     Cash and cash equivalent as at 31.3.2014
     (Closing Balance)

 31.3.2013

20

               28
-
-

             (35)
            20

             (56)
              3

(20)

(17)
                           38

          1
           (3)
           (2)
         (2)

             (33)
            (58)

                          56
             35
            (1)

-17
               (16)

(3)
(2)

            (4)

56

              52

 31.3.2014

82

               29
1

(1)
             (45)

           (19)
             (44)

              2

4

17
                          (113)

          (92)
           (6)

           (99)
         (99)

             (159)
            222

                          44
             45

            152

-(15)

(2)
17

           36

52

              88

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

AUDITORS REPORT
We have examined the above cash flow statement and the same is in accordance with the SEBI  requirement and is
based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet covered by our report of
even date.

For  KALARIA  & SAMPAT
Chartered Accountants

[Firm’s Registration No. 104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
  PARTNER

Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

(Rs. In  lakhs)

Note : The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in  Accounting
           Standard - 3 Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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Notes to the Financial statements as at & for the year ended 31st March, 2014

2. Reserves & Surplus
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet                     675,261                   675,261
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet                10,200,000               10,200,000
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet                  3,180,918                 3,180,918
Surplus
Opening Balance                85,342,150              83,266,725
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Current Year                  7,898,894                 2,071,100
Adjustment Consequent to Computation of Liability for Gratuity (112,056) -
Excess/(Short) provision of the previous year                    -  4,325
Closing Balance              93,128,988             85,342,150
Capital Reserve on Consolidation
As per last Balance Sheet 20,971,710             20,971,710
TOTAL            128,156,877           120,370,039

3. Other Long-term Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables 63,036 73,642
Excess of Grautity benefit obligation over Fair Value of Plan Asset 178,300 -
TOTAL                   241,336               73,642

1. Share Capital
Details relating to Authorised, Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Authorised Share Capital:
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights              60,000,000             60,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital:
46,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights                46,800,000               46,800,000
TOTAL              46,800,000             46,800,000

4. Short-term Borrowings
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Overdraft (Secured)
From Bank of Baroda  532,940  1,668,217
(Secured over the Company’s Fixed Deposit Receipt)
TOTAL 532,940 1,668,217

5. Trade Payables
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Trade payables 2,954,346 2,125,917

TOTAL 2,954,346                 2,125,917

1.1 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet Date
Name of the shareholders                                                                                                                         31.03.2014

No. of shares  % to total
1 Sanjay Harilal Dhamsania & Madhavi Sanjay Dhamsania              580,978 12.41%
2 Vikram B. Sanghani              573,773 12.26%
3 Jay Bhupatbhai Sanghani, Vikram B. Sanghani & Bhupat C. Sanghani              318,049 6.80%
4 Jamkunverben Harilal Dhamsania 405,850 8.67%

1,878,650 40.14%
Total no. of shares of the comp any         4,680,000

Name of the shareholders                                                                                                                          31.03.2013
No. of shares  % to total

1 Sanjay Harilal Dhamsania & Madhavi Sanjay Dhamsania              580,978 12.41%
2 Vikram B. Sangani              543,773 11.62%
3 Jay Bhupatbhai Sanghani, Vikram B. Sanghani & Bhupat C. Sanghani            318,049 6.80%

1,442,800 30.83%
Total no. of shares of the comp any         4,680,000
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7. Short-term Provisions
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Others
Provision for tax
     Wealth Tax 57,800 57,250
     Current Tax * 36,720 15,170
*Net of TDS Rs. 4,15,642 and Advance Tax Rs. 1,60,000 at 31st March, 2014
TOTAL 94,520 72,420

9. Non-current Investments
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Other Investments (Valued at cost unless otherwise stated)
Investment property

Plot of land at Munjka Dist : Rajkot 6,375,331 5,882,466
Plot of land at Sitvan Dist : Rajkot 153,509 153,509

Investment in Equity Instrument of Other Entities (Unquoted - fully paid up)
Ace Computer Education Private Limited 1,262,000 1,262,000
   240 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
Rajkot Oilcake Private Limited 200 200
   20 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Sanjay Oilcake Industries Private Limited 100 -
   10 Equity Sahres of Rs. 10 each

Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted)
189455 units of Franklin India - Prima (Dividend Reinvestment Plan) 6,058,688 4,917,077
303930 units of Franklin India - Bluechip Fund (Dividend Reinvestment Plan) 10,448,617 8,560,496
453315 units of Franklin Inida - Flexi Cap (Dividend Reinvestment Plan) 5,491,188 4,590,910
1,66,364 units of DSP Black Rock Equity 2,700,00 2,100,000
16531.024 units of HDFC Equity Fund 2,972,724 2,349,100
129977.005 units of HDFC -Treasury Advantage Plan 1,306,035 10,083,257
1,52,794.337 units of HDFC CMF - Saving Plan - Weekly Dividend 1,624,931 -
15,156.186 units of Prudential ICICI Dynamic Fund 265,449 244,579

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 30,867,632 32,845,419
Aggregate market value of Quoted Investments 33,363,743 32,633,857
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 7,791,140 7,298,175
TOTAL 38,658,772 40,143,594

8 .    FIXED ASSETS

Particulars

(A) Tangible Asset s :
Office & Residential Premises
Computers & Perpherials
Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipments
Vehicles
Total [A]
(B) Intangible Assets
Computer
Total [B]
GRAND TOTAL [A+B]
PREVIOUS YEAR’S FIGURES

 Balance as at
01.04.2013

      11,903,479
      32,307,930
        7,949,440
        9,997,992
      11,540,360
    73,699,201

        3,696,007
      3,696,007
    77,395,208
    71,360,358

 Additions

       518,389
       1,211,356

       69,350
       290,035

-
  2,089,130

       342,844
     342,844
2,431,974
3,268,137

 Balance as at
31.03.2014

      12,421,868
33,519,286
8,018,790

10,288,027
11,540,360
75,788,331

4,038,851
4,038,851

79,827,182
74,139,826

Balance as at
01.04.2013

        2,734,805
      27,793,652
        3,797,296
        5,199,971
        5,485,511
    45,011,235

        2,000,206
      2,000,206
    47,011,441
    40,352,192

 Depreciation
Charge for the year

         196,290
887,170
143,965
130,662

1,137,930
2,496,017

372,376
372,376

2,868,393
2,587,332

Balance as at
31.03.2014

       2,931,095
28,680,822
3,941,261
5,330,633
6,623,441

47,507,252

2,372,582
2,372,582

49,879,834
44,172,894

As On
 31.03.2014

        9,490,773
3,138,464
1,427,529
2,207,394
4,916,919

21,181,079

1,666,269
1,666,269

22,847,348
22,866,932

As On
 31.03.2013

        9,168,674
      2,814,278
      1,502,144
      2,048,021
      6,054,849

  21,587,966

      1,695,801
    1,695,801
  23,283,767
  22,354,945

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation NET BLOCK

(in Rs.)

 AS ON
 31.03.2013

-
1,700,000
2,650,000
2,750,000

-
7,100,000

-
-

7,100,000
7,100,000

 AS ON
 31.03.2014

-
1,700,000
2,650,000
2,750,000

-
7,100,000

-
-

7,100,000
7,100,000

IMPAIRMENT

6. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Current maturities of Long-term borrowings
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. - 365,272
Income received in Advance - 1,800
Unclaimed dividends 202,129 315,792
Other Payables:

Statutory Remittances 435,009 186,035
Security Deposits Received 106,000 106,000
Expenses payable 130,014 61,708
Employee Benefits 1,414,907 935,891
TOTAL 2,288,059 1,972,498

10. Long-term Loans & Advances
                Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Capital Advances 34,898,182 15,000,000
(unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

2 Security Deposits 907,961 7,319,961
TOTAL 35,806,143 22,319,961
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11. Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Balance with banks  3,220,837  3,888,918
Incidental Expenditure pending capitalisation                      -                     21,045
Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off/adjusted)                       -                     30,288

TOTAL                  3,220,837                  3,940,251

12. Current Investment
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Other Current Investments (At Lower of Cost and Fair Value, unless Otherwise Stated)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted, fully paid up)
Delta Corp Ltd. 204,500 204,500
   5,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 96,112 96,112
   366 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Indian Metals & Ferro Alloys Ltd. 22,860 22,860
   100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
J.B. Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 122,200 122,200
    2000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each
B L Kashyap Ltd 56,600 72,900
    10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each
(Market value of above shares as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. 9,36,389)
Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted, fully paid up)
    20,20,875 units of HDFC CMF(Treasury Advantage Plan) 12,078,677 14,997,840
    10,51,130 units of HDFC FMP 463D January 2012 (1) Growth Plan - 10,511,300
    2441 Units of Templeton India Short Term income - 5,400,000
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 12,580,949 31,427,712
Aggregate market value of Quoted Investments 13,023,591 32,964,983
Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value of other current investments 329,075 103,746
TOTAL 12,580,949 31,427,712

14. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand                     555,213                   485,587
Balances with Bank 8,276,257 4,735,257

8,831,470 5,220,844
Other Bank Balances
Balance with Bank in Term Deposit Accounts 429,403 -
Unpaid Dividend Accounts 202,129 315,792

             631,532 315,792
TOTAL 9,463,002 5,536,636

15. Short-term Loans & Advances
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Loans & Advances to Employees 161,276 122,214
Pre-paid Expenses 102,940 30,282
Balance with Government Authorities 5,642,062 4,612,773
Others Short-term Loans & Advances 48,817,988 37,288,260
TOTAL 54,724,266 42,053,529

13. Trade Receivables
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Other Trade Receivables - 2,965,041

(Unsecured, considered good)

TOTAL - 2,965,041

10.1 Long-term loans & advances include amounts due from :
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Firms in which any director is a partner Ace Software Exports  19,898,182  -
TOTAL 19,898,182 -
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17. Revenue from Operations
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Revenue from sale of products

Export of Database Creation          43,970,967          37,524,834

TOTAL        46,970,967        37,524,834

16. Other Current Assets
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

Interest accured on deposits 36,229 272,339

Other Current Assets - 43,476

TOTAL 36,229 315,815

18. Other Income
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Interest Income            4,402,432           5,564,452
Dividend Income            4,451,386            3,461,629
Rental Income 698,402 1,076,150
Profit on Sale of Investment 1,949,238 -
Miscellaneous Income 20,057 5,400
Provisions no longer required written back - 52,786
TOTAL 11,521,515 10,160,417

19. Employee benefit expenses
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Salaries & wages 14,570,270 8,258,723
Contribution to provident and other funds 262,797 334,589
Staff welfare expense 139,021 98,876
TOTAL 14,972,088 8,692,188

20. Finance Costs
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Interest Expenses on Borrowings
Interest paid on Overdraft 24,333 166,227
Interest on Vehicle Loan 4,380 81,174
Interest paid on Unsecured Loan 111,267 -
Other Borrowing Costs
Bank Charges 36,720 48,448
TOTAL 176,700 295,849

21. Other Expenses
Particulars  31.03.2014  31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.
Operating Expenses

Software Sourcing Charges 28,902,497 22,063,047
Other Expenses

Power And Fuel 1,008,982 912,577
Rent 775,327 180,000
Repairs & Maintenance 770,196 522,362
Insurance 158,281 161,277
Rates & Taxes 198,009 198,009
Travelling & Conveyance 796,630 1,030,698
Printing & Stationery 413,787 448,878
Legal & Professional Fees 631,952 914,467
Provision for Diminution in value of current Investment 16,300 -
Payments To Auditors
     Statutory Audit 87,642 78,653
     Taxatation Matters 28,090 32,585
Net Loss on Sale of Investments 43,316 2,040,901
Donation 111,301 81,101
Wealth Tax Expenses 57,000 57,250
Office Expenses 258,259 206,806
Security Expenses 63,360 58,000
Internet Charges 292,124 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 298,129 235,731
Balance Written Off - 3,701,809
TOTAL 34,911,182 32,924,151
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22. Related Party Disclosure:
Disclosure required as per Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18), “Related party disclosure” of the ICAI is as follows:
1. List of related parties and relationship

No. Related Party Nature of Relationship
1 Ace Software Exports Associate
2 Sanjay Dhamsania Key Management Personnel
3 Vikram Sanghani Key Management Personnel
4 Sohel Vikram Sanghani Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP)

2. Transaction with related Parties (Amount in Rs.)
Nature of T ransaction Accosicate KMP Relative of KMP
Rent 28,000 - -
Capital Advance given 198,98,182 - -
Loans taken - 26,00,000 -
Repayment of Loan taken - 26,00,000 -
Interest Paid - 1,11,267 -
Directors’ Remuneration - 36,00,000 -
Salary - - 1,40,000

23. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY
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Significant Accounting Policies on Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of Ace Software Exports Limited and its subsidiaries are prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as of the parent company.

B. Certain Changes in Group Structure
The following wholly owned Subsidiary companies have been converted into Limited Liability Partnership Firms under section 56 of the Limited Liability
Partnership Act, 2008 w.e.f. the date mentioned against the names of the company. Based on this change in structure and continuity of the same business,
the accounts for the entities as at year end has been prepared and presented for the full financial year ended on 31st March, 2014.
1. Aspire Exim Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
2. Citizen Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
3. Cosmos Services Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 24.03.2014)
4. Speedwell Engineers Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
5. Jubilant Exim Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 25.03.2014)
6. Rajkot Computer Education Pvt. Ltd. (converted on 26.03.2014)

C. Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Ace Software Exports Limited and its subsidiaries. These have been prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 – “Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The subsidiaries considered in these consolidated financial statements are as under:
Name of Subsidiary Percentage of Ownership Interest

As at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.13
Rajkot Computer Education LLP 100.00%          -
Jubilant Exim LLP 100.00%          -
Speedwell Engineers LLP 100.00%          -
Cosmos Services LLP 100.00%          -
Citizen Solutions LLP 100.00%          -
Aspire Exim LLP 100.00%          -
Ace Infoworld Pvt. Ltd. 98.62%      98.62%

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items
of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure, after eliminating inter-company transactions and balances.
The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized
in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.
The Minority Interest’s share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive
at the net income attributable to the shareholders of the Company.
Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the date on which
investments are made by the company in the subsidiary companies and further movements, if any, in their share in the equity, subsequent to the date of
investments.

D. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from the sale of software is recognized when the rendering of services under a contract is completed.
Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.
Profit /Loss on sale of investment is recognized on sale of investments.
Interest on deployment of surplus funds is recognized using the time-proportion method based on interest rates implicit in the transaction.

E. Expenditure
Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known liabilities and losses. The company provides for leave encashment and Bonus
in the year of payment.

F. Employee Benefits:
Short T erm Employee Benefit s
Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related
service is rendered.
Defined Contribution Plan
Company’s contributions to employee’s benefits fund are charged to statement fo Profit & Loss for the year in which contribution for the same becomes
due.
Defined Benfit Plan
Incremental expenditure on Gratuity for each year is arrived at as per actuarial valuation and is recognized and charged to The Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which employee has rendered service.

G. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are capitalized at acquisition cost including directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working condition for intended use.

H. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided by the parent company on Straight Line Method at the rates and manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Subsidiary Ace InfoWorld Pvt. Ltd. provides depreciation on Written down basis at the rates and manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.
No depreciation is provided for the year under review by the Limited Liability Partnership as no business activities are carried on.
The consolidated Gross Block & Accumulated Depreciation includes the following:

Name of Subsidiaries Gross Block (Rs) Accumulated Depreciation (Rs)

Ace InfoWorld Pvt. Ltd. 1,04,08,706 74,30,711
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I. Investments
Investments are classified into non-current and current investments.
Non-current investments, including Subsidiaries are carried at cost inclusive of all expenses incidental to their acquisition. A provision for diminution is made
to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair market value.
The change in carrying amount of current investments, if any, is charged or credited to the profit and loss account as the case maybe.

J. Inventories
Inventories are valued only for final products at the rates contained in customers’ pro-forma invoice, as the sale is assured under a contract.

K. Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are
recognized as income or expense in which they arise.
Premium or discount on forward contracts is amortized over the life of such contract and is recognized as income or expense.

L. Income T ax
Current T ax:  Provision is made for income tax on yearly basis, under the tax-payable method, based on tax liability, as computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions.
Deferred T ax: Deferred Tax liability or assets is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that
sufficient taxable income will be available to realize these assets. All other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize these assets.

M. Impairment of Assets:
At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amount of its assets included in each Cash Generating Unit to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of the useful life.

N. Segment Information:
The primary operations of the group fall under a single business segment viz. Export of Computer Software. Further LLP firms have not commenced any
commercial operations and hence there is no impact in the Profit & Loss account of the Consolidated Financial Statement. The group is engaged in the
exports of computer software. In view of the above, geographical segment wise is not applicable.

Ace Software Exports Ltd. - Consolidated

F.Y. 2013-14
Financial Information of Subsidiary Company

Sr.

No.

1

Name of Subsidiary Company

Ace Infoworld Pvt. Ltd.

Reporting

Currency

INR

Capital

6404250

Reserves

32680119

Total

Assets

35640593

Total

Liabil-

ities

25463

Invest-

ments

3469239

Turnover

 /Total

Income

3057555

Profit

Before

Taxation

2140726

Provision

for

Taxation

234343

Profit

After

Taxation

1906383

Proposed

Dividend

-

Coun-

try

India

In Rs.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR KALARIA  & SAMPAT,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Firm’s Registration No.104570W]

Atul M. Kalaria
PARTNER
Membership No. 41432

RAJKOT,  Dated 30th May, 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

VIKRAM B. SANGHANI
JT.MANAGING DIRECTOR

VIMAL L. KALARIA
DIRECTOR

PRATIK C. DADHANIYA
DIRECTOR

N. I. THOMAS
COMPANY SECRETARY

"In accordance with the general circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and other
documents of the subsidiary companies are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the Company. The Company will make available the Annual Accounts of the
subsidiary companies and the related detailed information to any member of the Company who may be interested in obtaining the same. The annual accounts of the
subsidiary companies will also be kept open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company and that of the respective subsidiary companies. The Consolidated
Financial Statements presented by the Company include the financial results of its subsidiary companies".
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Proxy form 

 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
CIN: L72200GJ1994PLC022781   
Name of the company: ACE SOFTWARE EXPORTD LTD. 
Registered office: “Everest”, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-360001 (Guj) 

Name of the member (s):  
Registered address:  
E-mail Id:  
Folio No/ Client Id:  
DP ID:  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  
1. Name: …………………… Address:  
E-mail Id:  
Signature:……………., or failing him  
2. Name: ……………………  Address:  
E-mail Id:  
Signature:……………., or failing him  
3. Name: …………………… Address:  
E-mail Id:  
Signature:…………….  
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 20th Annual general 
meeting of the company, to be held on the 9th day of August, 2014 At 11 a.m. at registered office of the 
company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 

Sr. 
No. 

Business Ordinary / Special Resolution 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended March 31, 2014, including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the 
Board of Directors (the Board) and Auditors thereon. 

Ordinary Business 

2. To appoint a director in place of Vikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), who retires by 
rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

Ordinary Business 

3. To appoint a director in place of Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN: 00013892), who retires by 
rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

Ordinary Business 

4. To re-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM 
until the conclusion of the next AGM and to fix their remuneration and to pass the 
following resolution thereof. 

Ordinary Business 

5. To re-appoint Shri Vikram B. Sanghani (DIN: 00183818), as Joint Managing Director as 
well as revision of remuneration. 

Special Resolution 

6. To re-appoint Shri Sanjay H. Dhamsania (DIN:00013892) as a Joint Managing Director 
as well as revisions of remuneration. 

Special Resolution 

7. Contract to sell, lease, transfer, assign or otherwise dispose of the whole or part of the 
office no. 301,302 & 303 situated at Rajlaxmi Complex, Rajkot. 

Special Resolution 

8. Contract to lease / leave and licence the offices no. 801, 802, 803, 810, 811 & 812 
situated at Alap –B Complex-Rajkot to Ace Infoway Pvt. Ltd., Rajkot. 

Special Resolution 

9. Appointment of Independent Director Shri Dharamsibhai Ramjibhai Vadalia (DIN 
00015165) 

Ordinary Resolution 

10. Appointment of Independent Director Shri Vimal Laljibhai Kalaria (DIN 00029395)  Ordinary Resolution 
11. Appointment of Independent Director Shri Pratikkumar Chandulal Dadhania (DIN 

02931106) 
Ordinary Resolution 

Signed this…… day of……… 20….  
 
Signature of shareholder        
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)  
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  
 

Affix Revenue 
Stamp 
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Reg. Off. 801, “Everest”, Opp. Shashtri Maidan, Rajkot-360001 (Guj) 

Phone : 0281-2226097, Fax: 0281-2232918,  
Email :investorinfo@acesoftex.com 

CIN: L72200GJ1994PLC022781  Website: www.acesoftex.com 
 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
Twentieth Annual General Meeting - 9th AUGUST, 2014 

 
DP. Id* ............................................. 
 
Client Id* ........................................... Reg.Folio No. ............................................. 
 
I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of 
the company. 
 
I hereby record my presence at the TWENTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
of the company at 801, Everest Comm. Complex, Opp. Shastri Maidan,Rajkot - 
360 001 at 11-00 a.m. on 9th AUGUST, 2014. 
 
 
Member’s/Proxy’s name in BLOCK Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Sign 
 
 
 
 
Note : Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the MEETING PLACE 

 
* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 
 






